Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region VI - Western Visayas
DIVISION OF AKLAN

Archbishop G.M. Reyes §t., Kalibo, Allan

Tel. Nos.: {036) 268-4235; 268-4234; 26816286

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. _120 5. 2017

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/Head Teacher-in-Charge of the Dist

School Heads of Public Elementary, Secondalland integr

School Heads of Privaie Elementary, Seconda
Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel

"
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ESTO F. SERVILLON, Jr., MNSA
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Dr. ERN
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

OIC, Office of the Schools Division Supetinfendent

PROFESSIONAL TITLE OF MR. MEL TERSOL PALLADA

June 7, 2017

DipagtMist @p

Schooils
e(i Schools

PYM/mft

Please be informed that Mr. Mel Tersol Pdliada, Masis
of Kalibo Pilot Elementary School, District [of Kalibo |,
has graduated from the Doctoral program the
DOCTOR OF EDUCATION (Ed.D.} Major in [Educationd:
and Management on May 7, 2017. His noime shall s
L PALLADA.

MEL TERSOL PALLADA, Ed.D. or Dr. MEL TERS

For your information and guidance.

“May Ratawhayan ag kalipayan sa among mga escuelahian. ‘
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